Ly | ~ Cctober 9, 1974

: VY 5 (} 1 - Mr. Adams
L)) = 2 Lfa/ 5‘%&’ 1 - Mr. Gebharat
1 - Mr. White

Mr Jameg H. jesar 1 - Mr. Mintz
R . 1 - Mr. Farrington
Washington, D. C. 20024 1 - Mr. Herington

Dear Mr. Lesar::

»

, This is to ackaowledge your recuest cn 7 ctober 8,
P 1274, for photographs of a bullet fragment removed from the
. body of Dr. ilartin pLuther King ‘

. o e . Although I would like to be of assistance, the
--=~" [ evidence in questivn was submitted to the FBI Laboratory by
' the Biemphis i'olice Department. Accordingly, we are unable
to furnish the photographs you requested in the ~tsence of
specific authorization from that department or the prosecutor
who handled the case.

Sincerely yours,

IZAILED &
ST O j3f C. M. Kelley } ‘i
= . . \:
B Clarence I.I. 7lelley N
- . Director

NOTE: Based on memorandum Legal Counsel to Mr. J. B. Adams
dated 10/8/74, captioned "James Earl Ray, Request for Laboratory
Data' JH:deh.
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